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From: Mark Hite

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 2:16:00 PM

To: rbackus@bbandtcm.com

Cc: Spaw, Randy (RSpaw@BBandT.com)

Subject: Big Rivers Electric Corporation

Importance: Normal

Attachments: B_07_RUS 2009 Promissory Note Series B dated July 16, 2009 from
BREC to RUS under the Indenture.pde;B_OS_RUS 2009 Promissory Note Series A
dated July 16, 2009 from BREC to RUS under the Indenture.pdf%;

Richard, it was good to meet and talk with you and Randy today. Big Rivers welcomes
proposals from BB&T on the various matters we discussed, including a minimum $20
million revolver, the planned refinancing of the $58.8 million pollution control bonds by
6/1/2013, the planned 11/5/12 borrowing of $283.49 million for Big Rivers’
environmental compliance plan for CSAPR and MATS, refinancing the remaining
$84,603,000 RUS Series A Note, defeasance of the RUS Series B Note.

As promised, attached hereto are the two RUS Notes. As discussed, the 5.75% RUS
Series A Note principal balance is anticipated to be $84,603,000 after the planned
6/29/12 closing of the new borrowings, such remaining amount maturing between
October 2019 and July 2021. The zero interest RUS Series B Note matures December
2023 and is in a nominal amount of $245,520,257.30. For GAAP purposes, Big Rivers
accounts for both RUS notes at fair value.

Should you have any questions, let me know.

Thank you,

Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA
VP Accounting & Interim CFO
Big Rivers Electric Corporation

201 Third St.


mailto:/O=BIGRIVERSEXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MHITEHQ
mailto:rbackus@bbandtcm.com
mailto:RSpaw@BBandT.com

’«- \K Execution Version

RUS 2009 PROMISSORY NOTE SERIES B

$245,530,257.30 July 16, 2009

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, BIG RIVERS ELECTRIC
CORPORATION (“Big Rivers”), a Kentucky corporation, hereby unconditionally
promises to pay to the United States of America, acting through the United States
Department of Agriculture, Rural Utilities Service, (the “RUS”), at the office of the RUS
located in St. Louis, Missouri, in lawful money of the United States of America and in
immediately available funds, the principal amount of TWO HUNDRED FORTY-FIVE
MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THIRTY THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY-SEVEN
AND 30/100 DOLLARS ($245,530,257.30) as set forth below.

This Note shall bear no interest. This Note shall not require any payments prior to
December 31, 2023 (the “Maturity Date”), when the entire outstanding principal hereof
shall be due and payable in full. All payments on this Note shall reduce the principal
balance of this Note on a dollar for dollar basis.

This Note 1s secured by the lien of that certain Indenture dated as of July 1, 2009
between Big Rivers and U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the *“Indenture”).

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default specified in the Indenture, this Note
may be declared to be accelerated as provided therein; provided, however, that if this
Note is accelerated, the amount payable as principal hereunder shall be the outstanding
amount under this Note multiplied by the applicable percentage indicated in the Series B
Note Applicable Acceleration Percentage Table attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Presentment, demand, protest and all other notices of any kind are hereby
expressly waived by the undersigned.

This Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with federal law.
BIG RIVERS ELECTRIC CORPORATION

by PPk T Spidl,

Title: President and Chief Executive ()fﬂﬁ/

[Corporate Scal]

Attest:

By: %\& @&quz«v
Secretary
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Effective Date: July 16, 2009
SERIES B NOTE ACCELERATION TABLE
Applied to the Outstanding Balance

BIG RIVERS ELECTRIC CORPORATION

ACCELERATION
YEAR MONTH PERCENTAGE
2009 July 37.96%
2009 October 38.59%
2010 January 39.25%
2010 April 39.92%
2010 July 40.59%
2010 October 41.25%
2011 January 41.97%
2011 April 42.68%
2011 July 43.39%
2011 October 44.10%
2012 January 44.87%
2012 April 45.63%
2012 July 46.39%
2012 October 47.15%
2013 January 47.97%
2013 April 48.78%
2013 July 49.59%
2013 October 50.41%
2014 January 51.28%
2014 April 52.15%
2014 July 53.02%
2014 October 53.89%
2015 January 54.82%
2015 April 55.75%
2015 July 56.69%
2015 October 57.62%
2016 January 58.61%
2016 April 59.61%
2016 July 60.60%
2016 October 61.60%
2017 January 62.66%
2017 April 63.73%
2017 July 64.79%
2017 October 65.85%
2018 January 66.99%
2018 April 68.13%
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ACCELERATION
YEAR MONTH PERCENTAGE
2018 July 69.27%
2018 October 70.40%
2019 January 71.62%
2019 April 72.84%
2019 July 74.05%
2019 October 75.27%
2020 January 76.57%
2020 April 77.87%
2020 July 79.17%
2020 October 80.47%
2021 January 81.86%
2021 April 83.25%
2021 July 84.64%
2021 October 86.03%
2022 January 87.52%
2022 April 89.00%
2022 July 90.49%
2022 October 91.98%
2023 January 93.56%
2023 April 95.15%
2023 July 96.74%
2023 October 98.33%
2024 January 100.00%

OHS East:160405293.8
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This is one of the Existing Obligations referred to in the Indenture, dated as of
July 1, 2009, between Big Rivers Electric Corporation and U.S. Bank National

Association,
U % %QN\(\ NA \o&n& Assoc\rx\ﬁow

as Trustee //2, ;)

Aum/orlzed Signatory

OHS East: 1604052938
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CJO Q \ Execution Version

RUS 2009 PROMISSORY NOTE SERIES A

$602,573,536 July 16, 2009

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
immediately available funds, the principal amount of SIX HUNDRED TWO MILLION
FIVE HUNDRED SEVENTY-THREE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED THIRTY-SIX
AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($602,573,536) together with interest from July [, 2009 on so
much of the principal amount as is from time to time outstanding and unpaid at the rate of
5.75% per annum simple interest as set forth below.

Big Rivers shall make quarterly payments of interest and/or principal
commencing on October 1, 2009, and continuing on the first day of January, April, July
and October of each year through and including July 1, 2021 such that, after each such
payment, the outstanding amount under this Note, including principal and all accrued
interest, if any, does not exceed the Allowed Balance amount shown on the RUS
Maximum Debt Balance Schedule, attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof, for the
applicable date. If any such payment is insufficient to retire all interest accrued during the
period ending with such payment and beginning with the last previous payment, then the
amount of accrued but unpaid interest relating to such period shall be added to the
principal amount of this Note. If the day upon which any payment hereunder is due falls
on a day that is not a Business Day (as defined in the Indenture (as defined below)), then
such payment shall be due on the next Business Day.

On July 1, 2021, the entire outstanding principal hereof, together with all accrued
but unpaid interest thereon, shall be due and payable in full.

This Note is secured by the lien of that certain Indenture dated as of July 1, 2009
between Big Rivers and U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Indenture™).

Any amounts under this Note may be prepaid at any time without penalty or
prepayment premium.

Upon the occurrence of any one or more Events of Default specified in the
Indenture all amounts then remaining unpaid on this Note may be declared to be
immediately due and payable all as provided therein.

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

By: M—aﬁ

Title: President and Chief Executive Office

[Corporate Seal]
Attest:

By: M&Qﬁm/

Secretary
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BIG RIVERS ELECTRIC CORPORATION

RUS MAXIMUM DEBT BALANCE SCHEDULE
Balance After Quarterly Payment

YEAR 1" OF THE MONTH | ALLOWED BALANCE
(31,000°S)
2009 October 599,462
2010 January 596,257
2010 April 592,252
2010 July 588,566
2010 October 584,920
2011 January 581,405
2011 April 577,289
2011 July 573,388
2011 October 569,702
2012 January 565,692
2012 April 561,603
2012 July 557,456
2012 October 493,249
2013 January 488,280
2013 April 482,949
2013 July 477,696
2013 October 472,443
2014 January 467,188
2014 April 461,562
2014 July 456,002
2014 October 450,435
2015 January 444 858
2015 April 438918
2015 July 433,034
2015 October 427,134
2016 January 221,349
2016 April 212,607
2016 July 203,845
2016 October 195,053
2017 January 186,040
2017 April 176,905
2017 July 167,639
2017 October 158,240
2018 January 148,732 B
2018 April 139,038
2018 July 129,230
2018 October 119,280
2019 January 109,226
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YEAR 1 OF THE MONTH | ALLOWED BALANCE
($1,000°S)
2019 April 98,955
2019 July 88,572
2019 October 78,053
2020 January 67,395
2020 April 56,546
2020 July 45,552
2020 October 34,409
2021 January 23,120
2021 April 11,635
2021 July 0
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This is one of the Existing Obligations referred to in the Indenture, dated as of
July 1, 2009, between Big Rivers Electric Corporation and U.S. Bank National

Association.
TS %Q&X\ Néﬁowo& Assb)c‘\n?\"som

as Truste

y_ [ o i
Autforized Si gnatory /
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Henderson, KY 42420
270-827-2561 (corporate)
270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 (mobile)
812-853-0405 (home)

mhite@bigrivers.com



